Downtown Springfield Community
Improvement District Meeting
March 13, 2024

8:00 am
Councilman Denny Whayne Conference Room
Busch Building 4™ Floor

FY 2023- 2024 Meetings to Date: 5

Paula Adams 5
ChrisBall -~ 4
Michelle Billionis 2
Steve Eudaly 4
Brett Foster 5
Dan Griffin 5
Allen Kunkel 5

Agenda
Information

Agenda
Information
Information
Action
Action
Action

Information/Action

Information
Other:

Lori Lampert 3
Mack Musgrave 2
Jeff Schrag 1
Dick Scott 5
Eleanor Taylor 3
Craig Wagoner 5
Andrew Wells 5
Bruce Adib-Yazdi 4

Welcome — Chris Ball

Call to Order

Comments from the Public

Safety & Security Update — Officer Scott Wallace

Approval of February 14, 2024 Meeting Minutes — Chris Ball

Approval of February Financial Statements — Chris Ball

Approval of CID Draft Budget — 2024-2025 — Chris Ball

Parking & Maintenance Committee — Bruce Adib-Yazdi, Dick Scott

Safety & Security Committee — Barb Baker
March 16" — Sharmrock Shuffle — 8:00 am — 12:00 pm Alcohol Event
March 16™ — St. Patrick’s Day Parade - 2:00 pm Alcohol Event
March 16™- St. Pat’s Pub Crawl

Visit www.itsalldowntown.com Calendar for list of March events
Image Enhancement Committee — Paula Adams

CID Update — Barb Baker

Closed session for the purpose of confidential and privileged communications between a governmental body or its
representatives and its attorney relating to legal action, causes of action or litigation involving the public governmental body
and confidential and privileged communications with the attorney for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021(1), Revised

Statutes of Missouri.

Closed session for the purpose of leasing, purchase or sale of real estate by a public governmental body where public
knowledge of the transaction might adversely affect the legal consideration for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021
(2), Revised Statues of Missouri in accordance with ADA guidelines, if you need special accommodations when attending
any City meeting, please notify the City Clerk's Office at 864-1443 at least 3 days prior to the scheduled meeting.



Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District
Retreat Minutes
February 14, 2024

Present: Paula Adams, Chris Ball, Brett Foster,Dan Griffin, Allen Kunkel, Lori Lampert, Mack Musgrave, Dick Scott, Craig

Wagoner, Andrew Wells, Bruce Adib-Yazdi
Excused: Michelle Billionis, Steve Eudaley, Jeff Schrag, Eleanor Taylor Staff: Brian Ussery, Barb Baker

Retreat Facilitator: Dr. Dale Moore

L.

IL

1L

Call to Order
Chris Ball called the Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District Retreat Meeting to order at

8:00 am.

Safety & Security Update: Officer Wallace sent out the monthly reports before the meeting. He was unable to
attend the meeting today. Please reach out to him if you have any questions or need additional information from

him.

Motion: To approve January 10, 2024 Meeting Minutes
Moved: Andrew Wells

Second: Bruce Adib-Yazdi

Approved:

Financial Reports: Craig reported CID has been receiving property tax. Profit & Loss, Sales tax $38,000.00.
New Hotel will be on board this year. Interest is up for the CD and Money Market accounts. Admin on track, IE on
track, Parking and Maintenance now on budget.

Motion: To approve January Financials
Moved: Dan Griffin

Second: Dick Scott

Approved:

Board Retreat: Dale welcomed everyone, thanked CID for having him and he mentioned he had been on the CID

Board about 12 years ago.

Discussion was held on what the CID Board wants to or needs to be working on. Several topics came up, investment
in downtown, parking, communicate to the public to come to downtown, projects of CID, ie: lights over the street.
Discussed the Lighting of Jordan Creek, will want the area to be inviting, people will want to visit downtown,
activities in the area. Tangibles: Communication, Collaboration, storytelling of the area.

Discussion was held about the CID Renewal in 2031, new property owners downtown now, will they have different
ideas on CID, what they want them to do?

Chris thanked Dale and he will keep him updated on the Board’s next step, meeting with groups, organizations and
coming up with a plan.

Other:
CID Update: In Packet

Meeting Adjourned: 9:45am
Minutes submitted by: Barb Baker

Next CID Board Meeting: March 13, 2024



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID

Balance Sheet

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Current Assets

1001 - Checking - Great Southern
1030 - Central Bank Acct

1040 - Central Bank Money Market
1065 - Cert of Dep

Total 1000 - Current Assets
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1005-05 - CID Property Taxes Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1080 - Boonville Building
1081 - Land
1082 - Building
1085 - Building Accum Depr

Total 1080 - Boonville Building

1090 - Equipment
1095 - Accumulated Depreciation
1090 - Equipment - Other

Total 1090 - Equipment
Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabilities
2010 - IRA Payable

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2100 - Central Bank Loan

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity
3000-05 - Renewal Reserve (Bd Desig)
3000-06 - Investment in fixed assets
3000-15 - IE Reserve

3000-20 - Maintenance Reserve
3000 - Fund Balance
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Feb 29, 24

185,614.75

56,234.95
266,262.96
258,750.00

766,862.66
766,862.66

24,213.01
24,213.01
791,075.67

26,000.00
747,482.56
(98,080.75)

675,401.81

(101,917.25)
222,191.75

120,274.50
795,676.31

1,586,751.98

1,5681.03
1,581.03
1,581.03

223,029.91
22302091
224,610.94

21,000.00
52,942.52
30,000.00

13,164.00
1,122,263.17
122,771.35

1,362,141.04
1,586,751.98

Page 1



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Feb 24 ?udget Jul'23-Feb 24 YTD Budget Annual Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income
4001 - Gross Tax Assessments 0.00 0.00 299,273.08 280,000.00 280,000.00
4003 - Sales Tax 0.00 30,000.00 241,807.49 220,000.00 340,000.00
4004 - Extended Parking Pass Sales 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4005 - Voluntary Contributions 0.00 36,069.00 36,000.00 36,000.00
4007 - Interest Income 6,017.78 50.00 16,123.19 400.00 600.00
4009 - Miscellaneous Income 0.00 0.46
4012 - Rent Income B 1,020.00 1 £20.00 14&0._00 14,320.00 18,400.00
Total 4000 - Income 7,037.78 31,070.00 607,433.22 5_59,7_20.00 67{5,200.90
Total Income - 7_,037.78 31 ,070.00 607,433.22 550,720.00 675,000.00
Gross Profit 7,037.78 31,070.00 607,433.22 550,720.00 675,000.00
Expense

5100 - ADMINISTRATION
5102 - Admin- Payroll

5102-02 - Salary 6,363.60 6,400.00 53,688.92 50,600.00 76,200.00

5102-04 - Health Insur 0.00 0.00

5102-06 - Retirement 190.90 175.00 1.610.61 1,400.00 2,100.00

5102-08 - Admin- Payroll Taxes 570.02 550.00 4,336.01 - 4_1,300.00 B §,5_00.00
Total 5102 - Admin- Payroll 7.124.52 7,125.00 59,635.54 56,300.00 84,800.00
5103 - Miscellaneous - Admin 284.20 350.00 2,400.50 2,600.00 4,000.00
5105 - Professional Services 500.00 0.00 3,200.00 3,500.00 3,600.00
5108 - Renewal Reserve Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
5110 - Admin- Insurance

5102-12 - Admin- Work Comp 0.00 0.00 974.12 780.00 1,200.00

5210-30 - Insurance - Officer & Director 0.00 - 0.00 2,0(@0 2,0(10.00
Total 5110 - Admin- Insurance 0.00 0.00 974.12 2,780.00 3,200.00
5111 - Collection Fee 544.66 1,510.00 2,797.48 3,410.00 3,600.00
5112 - Payroll Fee 143.96 200.00 1,517.68 1,600.00 2,400.00
5132 - Office Utilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5134 - Office Phone 135.00 150.00 1,080.00 1,200.00 1,800.00
5136 - Office Suplies (17.85) 300.00 1,925.86 2,400.00 3,600.00
5138 - Office Copies (47.80) 165.00 1,197.73 1,340.00 2,000.00
5140 - Office Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost

5151-01 - Boonville Loan Payment 1,932.17 1,932.17 15,457.36 15,457.32 23,186.00

5151-02 - Boonville Bidg Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

5151-05 - Bidg Utilities 851.90 500.00 4,384.80 4,000.00 6,000.00

5151-06 - Bidg Trash 721.36 210.00 2,411.26 1,680.00 2,520.00

5151-07 - Bldg Alarm 60.01 60.00 777.17 480.00 720.00

5151-10 - Bldg Maintenance 70.90_ 718.00 &725.38 5,746.00 8,618.00
Total 5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost 3,635.44 ﬂt? 25,7@ 27,36§£ 41,044.00

Total 5100 - ADMINISTRATION 12,302.13 13,220.17 100,484.88 102,493.32 153,044.00
5150-12 - Bldg Improvements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

5200 - Image Enhancement
5210 - Advertising

5210-10 - Downtown Guide - Image Enhanc 0.02 0.00 4,213.24 - 3,500.00 7_,000.00
Total 5210 - Advertising 0.00 0.00 4,213.24 3,500.00 7,000.00
5220 - Communications

5220-15 - Website 100.00 100.00 - 594.34 550.00 1,200.00
Total 5220 - Communications 100.00 100.00 594.34 550.00 1,200.00

Page 1



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

5230 - Events
5230-05 - Event - Sponsorships
5230-25 - Square Programming

Total 5230 - Events

5240 - Visual Improvements
5240-05 - Utilities
5240-06 - Lights
5240-13 - Flowers
5240-15 - Banners
5240-20 - Decorations
5240-35 - Other
5240.25 - |E Projects

Total 5240 - Visual Improvements
Total 5200 - Image Enhancement
6100 - MAINTENANCE

6101 - Equipment - Maintenance Repair

6103 - Equipment Purchase

6104 - Utilities- Maintenance

6105 - Phone/pager - Maintenance
6106 - Powerwashing - Maintenance
6107 - Supplies - Maintenance

6108 - Trash Receptacles

6110 - Clothes/Uniforms - Maintenance

6114 - Maintenance Misc
6115 - Vehicle (Rental & Gas)
6116 - Storage Rental
6120-00 - Personnel
6120-05 - Salaries - Maintenance

6120-10 - Payroll Taxes - Maintenance

6120-12 - Main- Health Insur
6120-14 - Main Retirement

Total 6120-00 - Personnel

6150 - Insurance

6150-05 - Insurance - Maintenance- Work C

6150-07 - Maint- General Liability
Total 6150 - Insurance
Total 6100 - MAINTENANCE

7100 - PARKING

7106 - Car Expense

7107 - Supplies - Parking

7108 - Clothes/Uniforms- Parking

7120 - Personnel
7120-05 - Salaries - Parking
7120-10 - Payroll Taxes - Parking
7120-15 - Parking Health Insur
7120-17 - Parking- Retirement

Total 7120 - Personnel
Total 7100 - PARKING

Feb 24

1,195.00
44.00

1,239.00

128.22
405.94
0.00
0.00
8,607.50
0.00
0.00

9,142.66
10,481.66

1,308.89
0.00
125.00
176.84
0.00
470.45
0.00
36.38
4,202.39
0.00
0.00

11,854.57
1,178.12
1,003.06

288.45

14,324.20

0.00
1,843.00

1,843.00
22,487.15

0.00
11.12
0.00

2,840.03
292.18
0.00
0.00

3,232.21
3,243.33

Budget

1,000.00
100.00

1,100.00

130.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
20,000.00

20,130.00
21,330.00

500.00
0.00
200.00
250.00
500.00
850.00
3,000.00
100.00
250.00
500.00
150.00

11,700.00
800.00
1,000.00
250.00

13,750.00

0.00
1,300.00

1,300.00
21,350.00
300.00

70.00
0.00

2,150.00
350.00

2,500.00
2,870.00

Jul '23 - Feb 24

3,645.00

~3,600.56

7,2564.56

934.91
3,471.50
543.38
176.55
18,840.95
0.00
33,511.49

57,478.78

69,540.92

5,817.88
10,540.46
1,333.24
1,387.76
1,309.42
6,625.93
5,393.00
1,598.40
5,251.69
2,618.91
0.00

92,491.49
7.796.17
9,515.10
2,402.93

112,205.69

7,238.42
14,237.00

21,475.42

175,557.80

499.00
11.12
0.00

17,130.11
1,675.36
0.00

0.00

18,805.47

19,315.59

YTD Budget

8,500.00
3,726.00

12,226.00

1,080.00
0.00

0.00
5,800.00
20,000.00
0.00
60,000.00

86,880.00
103,156.00

4,000.00
20,000.00
1,600.00
2,000.00
1,700.00
6,600.00
6,000.00
2,500.00
2,000.00
4,000.00
1,200.00

94,150.00
6,400.00
8,000.00
2,000.00

110,550.00

6,000.00
9,800.00

15,800.00
177,950.00

2,700.00
500.00
800.00

17,200.00
2,800.00

20,000.00
24,000.00

Annual Budget

12,500.00
5,000.00

17,500.00

1,600.00
0.00
8,000.00
6,000.00
20,000.00
0.00
60,000.00

95,600.00
121,300.00

6,000.00
20,000.00
2,400.00
3,000.00
4,000.00
10,000.00
6,000.00
4,000.00
3,000.00
6,000.00
1,800.00

140,950.00
9,600.00
12,000.00
3,000.00

165,550.00

9,000.00
15,000.00

24,000.00
255,750.00

4,000.00
800.00
1,000.00

25,800.00
4,200.00

30,000.00
35,800.00

Page 2



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Feb _24 Budget Jul'23-Feb24 YTD Budget
8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY
8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols
8101-02 - Safety Work Comp 0.00 1,000.00 5,708.18 6,700.00
8101-04 - Off Duty Police 12,527.50 11,300.00 134,197.50 90,800.00
8101-05 - Library Police Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0.00
8101-06 - City Police Reimburesement 0.00 0.00 (21,000.00) (21,000.00)
8101-07 - Other Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 (385.00) 0.00
8101-09 - Saftey Misc 118.00 0.00  1,242.00 ~ 0.00
Total 8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols ~12,645.50 12,300.00 119,762.68 ~76,500.00
Total 8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY 12,645.50 12,300.00 119,762.68 76,500.00
Total Expense 61,159.77 71,070.17  484,661.87 484,099.32
Net Ordinary Income B (54,_121.99) (40,000.17) 122,771.35 66,620.68
Net Income (54,121.99) (40,000.17) 122,771.35 66,620.68

Annual Budget

11,000.00
136,000.00
0.00
(21,000.00)
0.00

0.00

126,000.00

126,000.00
691,894.00
(16,894.00)
(16,894.00)

Page 3



| 09'560'55 §  8L'L06'Sey  $ | TT'ZST'ITE  § | LS'6TETEE  $ | ZU'LIOOSE  $ | 6L9LBTLE  § LLTOL'9ETS |96°SER'SETS | [El0L

| 18'989CE $ Ovv99'EE $ ovzes'Le | TELBRLY § 6EBSE6C 5 OCOLTVE 5 GEGOLET 5 [C98TEr 5 sumr

vT'99E'y $ | 90°TvOTS S vresY'LE | VIVEL'ST $ 9z9T8'Er S 6VPOSOr S OT66EBT  $ | LY'SSL6T $ A

| 0L78T6E ¢ 6TS6ETE S 18°€8T6T S| TOOLERT  § TYEILOT  $ | 89°986'€T ¢ | EEVBES s vrgesy ¢ dy

[ PO00'SE $ | THELTTY S SrIvK'8T S TELPLTE $ | 80'8T6'97  § | 8E'LTLTE $ TTGKBOT S 10466 $ e

S8'T6Y'8E $ 60'LTTLE $ | S69Z0°0F $ | zostL'oE  $ | 8S'STLVE $ | zoeov'os | § | /T'6Zz'9E ¢ | S8'LZ99T  $ 1899v'ST  $ qa4
TLTVTYE $ L6/STIE $ | vI'b09'ST $ | 19v1997 | LTTiL'or $ vrev8Tz  $ 9Tvee'sz ¢ 10SZ6'9 ¢ se'Esy'9 ¢ uer
LE989'6E $ | €TOOLLE | BOTE6WY  § 69°ELTVT  $ YTLIBTE  $ 8YBOT'BT  $|€TWST'OZ  $|OLSHBTT  § TYOLSTT  §  99Q
SETHIBE S| TTOLLYY § TreErgTy ! 6560STE  $ | vsovsse $ TZ688PE S 90VSETY  § EL°G8O0ZT $ | LS9EL'9T § AoN
SLEEL'0E § | 8E0L8'6T ¢ | 99°SPY8T $ | 95°5S6'8T  $ | 79'9¥T9T $ | 86°€LT'9C ¢ LT'TTILT m LTVEL'Y $/psg96'e ¢ 1O
GLI8TBT $ LSLEV'GE $ | 09'L9VEE $ 9E'S/T'ET $ 06'L8Y'ST $ 0L0600t $ | €£7998C 5 150E0%6 $ | 0gTLLTT § | des
TEVPL'BE § 00'SEB'TY $ | 6T°LL0OE $ ISTISV'ZE S 69°VED6E $ vE960'Sy | 8Y'BISBE  § SYLSEUT  § LvOTEIT  $ |7 sny
VTLOZE $ OVYO9'EE $ | LSOSTOE  $ TL60S'ST  § bT096'6T $ | oV6es9T | 8TRI9LT  § | SPYSLY $ 6v'vess ¢ Aing
"¥Z0c€20¢  €c0¢-¢e0C | <Z0e-120C 1202020 020¢-610¢ '6T0Z-8T0¢7 |8T0z-ZT0¢C [ET-z102 T T10e - puo

| sydiaday xe| sajes @id pleySunids umoiumoq




vL'6$- v68'9T$- yse)y ui aseasnu] }aN

pr1'09L$ v68'169$ sasuadxy |ejo1
0000415 0009CTS Aundas g Aages
009's¥S 008'S€S Sunjied
00T'€92S 0S.LS5CS ajueuauIep
00£'S21S 00€‘TZTS juawadueyuy asew|
000'€S 000°€S 9AI9S3Y |EMBUSY
vrO'eSTS  ¥PO'0STS uonesIuIWpY
asuadx3y
00t‘0SLS 000°'SL9$ S9NUAAJY |B10]
00v'81$ 00¥'81S juay
000°9TS 009% 2w odU| 159431u]
000'9€S 000'9€$ suonNgLIuo) Aiejunjoa
000'00€$S 0000825 xe] Auadoug
000'08€$ 000°0VES xe] sajes
anuanay
S20¢-v20¢ ve-€20¢
193png 198png
14v4dd
q20¢-veoe

193png Sunesado A 1a



vv0'€STS t10'0STS sasuadx3 |e301
_ sjuawanosdwy
v67'8S aoueuaulepy
G8¢€$ wJely
VS0TS ysed)
190S'€S samnn
_ GZS'ETS uawWAed ueoq
rr0'TYS OIS _ Suipjing aiAuoog
000'vS 000'vS 2SI
0ov‘cS 00) 24 294 [j0JAed
009°€$ 009°€$ 994 U0N9||0)
000'Z$ 1000'2$ Ja1dody
000°Z$ 100023 aoueINSU| 08
009°cS 009°€$ MI2A3Y Sununoldy
009°€$ 009°€$ sanddns 2010
008°TS 008'TS 12uIa1uj/auoyd
000'68% 1000°98$ |[2uu0sIad
UoRENSUIWPY
§T-veoT vC-€20¢
123png 193png
q20¢-veoc
14v4a 193png ulwpy aid 1d




008‘80E$ | 0SS‘T6ZS
00Z'€9%$  0SL'SSz$
008'T$ 008'T$
000'08T$  0S5'S9TS
000°0€$ 000'vT$
00v'TS 00v'TS
(000'€$ /000°€S
000'%$ 000v$
1000'9$ 100095
1000°0T$ 1000°0T$
1000VS 000%$
'0002T$ 000°TT$
1000°s$ 1000°0T$
009'sb$  008'SES
10000vS '0000€3%
000°TS 000'T$
000V$ 000%$
009$ 0083
S20C-ve0c  beEcoe
128png 128png

14vydd

3jueualuielnl 1 Supjed |e3ol

aJueuajuiely jeiol
| - osin

__ agei015

. [9UU0sJad

aoueinsu|

saunn

498ed/auoyd

swaoyun

‘sapeidaday yses]

. ‘s9)|ddng

uiysepn Jamod

|an4 73 saieday yonJ1 /iuawdinb3
. aseyaind-juawdinbg
a5ueuaUEN

Supjied [e10)
Sunjed - jauuosJad
. swiopun

asuadx] 4e)
Bupjied - saddns
Subjied

 S20T-20T
193png ule\ 3
3unjed ap 14




00£'SZTS ..com.ﬂN._“m , juswadueyug adew |ejo|

009665 Hcomﬁmw T 1 sjuawanosdui] [enSIA [B30)
00975 | 00915 | sanun
000'09$  00009$ _ anJasay 1aloid 3|
000'8$  0008% | $12)UB|d/S19MO|4
000'0z$  0000Z$ | | suope1033q AepIOH
0000T$ 00095 s1auueg

sjuawianoJdu| |ensip

00S‘ZT$  00S'LT$ [ _ poddns Juan3 jejoy
000'SS poose | _ SuiwuwesSoid asenbs
00S°TTS ; 00S°2TS . _ sdiysiosuods juaaj Ajlunwiwo)
i > | L] s
00Z'8s - 002‘8$ 11 . Sunsiuanpy [e101
00z'1$  00Z'TS | 2UISqaM
0004 .oom.@.m 1] apIno umolumoq

SZeve0Z  veeeoe SuispIaApy

193png y8png

q20¢-vco¢

3198png jJudwddueyulz g
14v¥a @3ew| an 1a




000°04LTS 1000°92TS

05 0%

000'TZ$ 1000'1Z$

000'T6TS '000LPTS

0S _ﬂ

000'TTS 000°TT$

000°08T$ 000'9€T$
ST0CvZ0Z  veedot

198png 198png

ai Ol 1s0) 1IN

Aeagn

playsunds jo A
asinquiay

sasuadx3 |ejo)

9410
dwo) jyiom

221104 AN 0|
asuadx3

§202-v202
393png Ayundas @ 1d




CID Parking Report
February 2024

In the month of February 2024 Conservator of the Peace Sweckard (Parking Ambassador) wrote 104
tickets for parking violations. He also issued 21 warnings in the form of verbal warnings or pamphlets.
The parking enforcement efforts were concentrated on the three city parking lots, including the two on
Boonville and one at Harbell, as well as timed parking, handicap spots and loading zones throughout the

CID district.

COP Sweckard worked a total of 8 six hour shifts in the month of February.

In the month of February | worked 8 shifts (8 hr.days), wrote 154 tickets and gave out over 40 warnings.
The 3 City Public lots, on street parking, handicap spaces, loading zoned and 30 min spaces were
monitored in the CID boundaries.

COP Bob Doty

CID Maintenance Report
February 2024

We got the big power washer out and started power washing again. We replaced 2 trailer tires on the
power washer due to cracking on the sidewalls.

I am working on getting a price on adding a surface cleaner attachment to the power washer so that
cleaning wide open areas of sidewalks will be faster and easier for the guys running it. It's looking to be
about $3000 for the surface cleaner, hoses and hose reel needed for it.

still dealing with a fair amount of graffiti. We are cleaning off what we can. We did hire Advance Laser
Restoration to clean 10 items off of buildings that we were unable to remove.

Stacy’s last day as a full time employee will be June 30th. Jason will be going full time at that time and
working Monday through Friday 11-7. Stacy will become part time and work Monday, Tuesday and
Wednesday 7-2.

Thank You to the Springfield Fire Department for donating a 40 foot hose for the power washer. The old
hose was getting woren out.



siopessequuy Bupyied zZ|

Sanss] Yum papaau ji diey sieouo qio|

SIUIUIIO))

UOIIONIISUCD MBU UIM SSINSO|D 1984)S 81BUIPI00D

“¥onu] uo s|iessy

SJUAUIUIO))

paysenbal se
VIN

Bujob-uo

193084 pieog u|

Noam Jad sAep y-¢

SHOM 2ligngd o} Jodey

seh

[dy

‘papesu se
pepeau se
Anep

Bujob-uo

Arep

dy

pajsanbal se
WIN
Buiob-uo

1908 pieog ul

sioom sod skep ¢

SHOM 21|qNg 0} Hoday
soh

YoaeAl

pepesu se
S8I) MBU- JBjiBl}
pepesu se

Arep

Buib-uo

Bulysemsamod uebiag

Ayep

YOaBIAI

pajsanbal se
VIN

Buiob-uo

19%0Rd pieod ul

yoam Jad sAep p-¢

SHIOM 21qNd 0} Hoday
sah

Axenaqog

S8k

papesu se

pepasu se

popaau se
“Kyep

Buiob-uo

Aep

Arenaqoaq

sjsanbai yuuad Je1sdwnp s)eulpioo?)

pspesu se sessed Bunyied enss|

Bunped siqejieae jo QI0
ul s1eumo ssauisng 9 Auadosd g0 wuoju|
uyodai 19y01 Alyuop

siopesseque Bupped Z

sapAnoy Buppied Buloo-uo

subig/ uonew.ouy Bupped
Juswesioju3 Hupped

sanuoud

Yzoz uejq Sunjred
sjosloay adeos)aailg ajeuIpIo0))

Kiojusau) Apauentd
paJiepiQ solddng
PaOIAISG anuL
dn-yoid yses)

SelIAIdY @2ueusjulely Bulog-uo

[eAoliay Nwel
spaapp Aeidg
Buigsemiamod
[EAOWIDY MOUS
Buesy)

sanliold

2oz ur[d douruRURN

Yzoz

uejd Y1oM d1d




sah soA sah SUOISIOBP PJBoq/a8jiuuwod

noALIeD 0) papasu se Juswabeuepy

aJsenbs ‘sueoysey) jo Buifjdwae ‘Buidesms 1eans Tsek soh sok [ $801M8s Al ynim Buneuipioo)
i SUORNGILIUOY) J8aJuN|oA

Bunyed/ele)sa |€al/Syoj/uonRLWIOUI [BIousb | sak sak ‘soh | 801AI9S JBWO)SNYD

S90IAIeS 0 saseyoind Jo) papesu Se

SJUDUIUIO))

papasu se By sajepdn Ajyjuow

sueoyseJ; Bunejos g Bunuied ‘Buues|)|

SHUUII0)

19%0ed Ul-SeA
sak

sak
T ek
N
T sek
T sk

sak

soh
sah

nady

sak

Butob-uo

ady

1ooed ul-sek
sak

sah
soh
sal
‘sok
seh
sek

soh
seh

YoIeN

sof

§20Z-+20z 19bpng A1d weia
sah

Buiohb-uo

YOIBIA

19¥oed ul-sak

Arenaqag

sayepdn qiD ‘Buodal weiboud
“sak [ sjuswiannbal [ebs) uym soueldwor

S13qWStL pJeoq MauU O UONEJUBLQO

soh _ S9aRIUWOD B "Pg @D 0} Moddns yeis

sk swebeuew ysiy

5ok $804n0sal (|0 40 Juswabeuep

s9A _ Bunuodas |eoueul4

seh _ SBNNUS JBLIO )M UOReUIPJO0D

sak . 30BqPa8)/UORBWION [EIBUBD

_ uoneulpco) pig

" soh sonuIp

sok uonngusiq epuaby
Arenaqag Pzoz ue|d uonensmunupy

sak paubisse Se SalAloe ||y
I suonsabbns jo Buibuug

Buusuies uonewo| 44y

“Buiyoes; yebpng

“sek poddng aapensiuwpy

sapiagoy 3) Bulon-uo
suwin ysy

Buiob-uo ocgeDe/8usaem

sBuiueld

sanuoLd

Pzoz jusweoueyuy a8ew]

Y<oz
ue[d Y10\ dID




CID

Springfield Community Improvement District

DQWNTOWN

LHappenings in our CID

March Events:

March 16th Shamrock Shuffle 8:00 am—noon
(starts at Dublin’s Pass)

March 16th St. Patrick’s Day Parade 2:00pm
March 16ht Performers, Food in the Square—noon

March 16th St. Pat's Pub Crawl 9:00 pm

Visit www.itsalldowntown.com Calendar for a list of
March events

March 8, 2024

Officers

Chris Ball
Chairman

Dick Scott
Secretary

Craig Wagoner
Treasurer

Board of Directors

Paula Adams
Chris Ball
Michelle Billionis
Steve Eudaly
Brett Foster
Dan Griffin
Allen Kunkel
Lori Lampert
Mack Musgrave
Jeff Schrag
Dick Scott
Eleanor Taylor
Craig Wagoner
Andrew Wells
Bruce Adib-Yazdi

Brian Ussery
Maintenance Supervisor

Barb Baker
CID Manager

Mary Lilly Smith
Director Emeritus



